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Item 3. Jusineas.
Gebaral

HeazlthCare COXPARE Corp. (together with its subsidiary
hereinzftear collectivo'y referred to 48 the "Registrant® or tho
"Company™) is ons of tie leading indsnendent providers of health
care utilization zeview and cost managexent sarvicas.
Utilization xeview is & system of monitoring tha aedical
necsasity and appropricteness of cartain health cars serviceas
presciibed for participants in haalth care plans, including
hospital admissicans, proposed length of hospltal stay, uss of
outpatient facilities and other treatment alternatives. The
Conpany’s utilization review and cost managament servicas ars
desigiied Lo control its c¢lienta’ hsalth care costs, prinarily by
reducing unnecescary hospital admissions and lengths of =stay,
vithout cowprosising the quality of care or frssdom i choice
availahle to plan participants.

The Coapany, which ls a Delaware corporation, was orgsnized
in 1982. Tha Company’s principal executive ofiices are located

at 3200 Eighiand Avenue, Downaro Grova, Illinols 60515 and its
telephona number iz (312) 719-5000.

Tiscal 1987 Devalopmants

In an effcrt to broaden the range of heilth sare coat
nansgament projrans offered to its clients, in June 1988 the
Company acquized “rfordable Health Cara Concepts (“Affordabla"),
a haalth care cost managrment consulting £irm vhich speacialirzes
in {hae Qevalormant and xanagemant of custom-tailored, payor-based
profertad provider organizations and the collection and analysis
of haalth care cost date. Lea "Recant Acquisition--affurdable
Health Cars Concopta™ below,.

In August 1938, the Coxpany conplated a public offezing of
2,320,000 shares of its comnmow stock, $.01 par valus psr share
{tha “Common Stock"). The nat proceods to the Company from the
public offering (including ths procseds froam tha sxsrcisa of the
over~allotmant option grantsd to the underwriters) waere
approxinately §14,281,000.

Strateqgy

The Company ballaves that thera ara two basic appreaches to
controlling health care expenditures. The first is to manags the
nusber of hospital days or resources to a lavel consisteunt with
that wvhich is wndically necessary or appropricte under the
clisnt’s health cara plan. This is, in effect, tha managenant of
the nuaber of "units™ of health cara services proviced. The
cecond approach is to control tha price psr unit of health care
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services provided, vhich is the approach taken by HMOs and PFas
in negotiating reduced provider rates, as well as by the
disgnosis related group (DRI} system implemented under the
Nedizars progran.

Tha Company’s business strategy is to offer its clients a
broad rangs of health care soet memsee=ant prograss which are
designod to control both the mmbasr of health care units provided
as vell as the cost pec unit. From its inception, the Company
has sought to develop utilization reviev programs designed to
control the nuabar of health care units, such as its basic
hospital pre-adzission certification prograa. The Company has
continuad to offer additional cost management pregrams which are
also intended to control the number of health cars units
provided, inclodi those concentrating on casa nanagement,
nental health sarvices and disability management. Ths Company
bolisves that ths continuing offeri of nev programs is
izportant to the axpansion of its business and currently has
under dJdavelopmant several naw cost managsmant prograns. bey
*lrograns Undar Development™ bhelow.

Az a result of the recant acquisition of Affordabls, +ia
Cotpany nov offers its vlients servicss designed to control t,
pPrice par hsalth care unit. Affordable is a cost management firm
wvhich specializes in tho davelopment of PPOs and the collection
and analysis ol health care cost data. Affordable’s hsalth care
coat data analysis capablility allows it to use a cliont’s actual
history of health care usage to structure networks of providers
custox-tallored to the client’s needs. Seea *Recent Acguisition--
Affordable Health Care Concapts® balow.

Tha Coapany belisves that the general vunavailabjlity of
adequate health care cost information has been a hindrance In
the developmant of comprehensiva co. “a.agemant programs. The
acquinition of Affordable will cpabl. tha Company to eaploy
Aflordable’s proprietary hoalth care cost data prograxs and PPOs,
in oconjunction with its utilization review prograns, to offer
conprehansive data driven cost managsment prograns.

Health Care Krpanditures and Managsd Carn

Accowrding to data derived from the Hsalth Care Financing
Adainistration of tha Dapartment of Health and Human Sorvicos,
health care sxpenditurez have incressed from $?75 billion in 1970
*{7.4% of GNP} to an estimated 5500 billion in 1987 (11.1% of
GNP}s In an effort to contvol health care costs, the federal
governasit has {aplemsriced a reviaw system to monitor and assess
tha appropriateness and quality cf wmedical cara raendered to
Medicare benaticlaries. Employers, win paid an estimated $116
billicen in health care costs for their ex>loyess in 1387, hava
also taken stsps to control thair rapldly escaixting health care
ccsts. Xony have modified thelr traditional insuvanca ceverage
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or made available to their employees the opportunity to
participate in HNOs and PPOs. Many employers have also elected
to self-insure the cost of providing uealth care bensfits to
thelr cmployess, thereby providing an opportunity to reduce
costs. This has also enabled thea to take a wors active role In
managing haalth cara banafita and costs, In rasponse to tha
trend towards sslf-insu’ ance and incresesing ccapstition from HNMOs
and PFOs, group insurances carrierc have sought to control premium
increasss through the adoption of coat contalimment programs.

Indspendent utilization review and cost management firms
olfer numerous prograns dasigned to =msat thess colleZtive
objectivas. Unlike HNOE, utilization review typically doss not
involvs the undsrwriting of health insurance or thes assumption of
ralated risks. Utilization review has only racently been offered
on a coamerclally significant scale by independent fixms which
are ongaged primarily in the utilization review znd cost
sanagement business. The Jdndustry iz currently highly
fregmented with numerous indspandent firms providing utilization
reviev services, the vasi majority of which provids such services
on A regional or local level. In additicn, a small number ot
health insurance carriers have establishad intamal utilization
review dspartmenta which typlcally service only certain policy
holdars of tha carrier.

Tha emergence of indspendant utilization review and cost
nmgncm: tirms demonatrates the increased recognition of
utilication raviev as an stfective cost centainment tachnique.
For self-~insursd employers, utilization raview and cost
sanagsment provide an objective oversight functlon that enables
them to directly monitor and manage their health care
sxpenditurss. In the casa of health insurance carriers, tha cost
savings resulting from utilization review cnable them to offer
nors compatitively priced indemnity products, For third party
administratora, utilization raview is ancther servica which rxay
be offered to clients, For HMOs end PPOs, utilization roview
provides opportunities to manage costs by emplioying tha services
of an independent third party.

Nethod of Operation

1he Company provides centralized wutilization review and cost
sanagengnt services from its headgquarters In Downars Grove,
Illinole through an internall staff consisting primavily of
registered nursss and phvsic;ans, The Company #2lso has »a
nationvide natwork of confyrring physicians in varlous
spacialties. Yor-many of its services, the Coxpany charges its
clients a "capitated fes," 1l.e. a fi%ed wonthly fae for each
participant (excluding covered dependanti) in a client-
sponsored health care plan, Tha amount of thiz fee wvaries
dspending on the nuxbar and typs of raviaw projrazs salected by
the client., PYor other services, including cass minaganent, the
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Coppany charges fees on an hourly rather than a capitated basisa,
See "JTograms™ Tnd "Recent Acquisition--Afforidable Health Care
Cencapta®™ below and "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
rinancial Condition and Results cf Oparation.” Tha Company’s
utilizotion review ssrvices are designad to operats in two
staces, The first stacs roview is nerformed hy a nurae reviayer
and the second stage review, if deemiéd necessary by tha nurse
reviever, is performed by a Company-swploysd or-retained
physician. Unlike many of its competitors, the Company’s
operations emphasize a high degrea of interaction bstween the
Coepany’s physicians and the participants’ attunding physicians.
Sas "Physician Resources" below.

To utilize the Cospany’s pre-admission hospital review
ssrvices, a participant or his or her attending physician calls
cne of the Cowpany’s nurse reviewers on the Company’s toll-frae
telaphons number prior to hospitalization or within two days
attar an amargency admissicn, The phone linas at the Company’s
headquartars are pressntly coparational five cdays 3 vaek, elaven
and one=half hours a day. From these calls, the nurse revievar
gathers informaticn (solely to anable the Company to parform its
reviev services) on the participant’s modical condition, the
attending physician’s proposed treatment plan and the proposed
length of hospital stay. The nurss reviaver inputs this
Information into the Company’s proprietary computer system and
datermines, hased upon eatablishad national norms whether tho
progoud hospitalization and length of stay are certifiaple as
nedically necessary and appropriate under the particlpant’s
haalth carae Dlan.

In approximately 60t of all casss, as a rasult of this
initin) screening, the nurse reviever doternines that the
proposed  hospitalization and lengch of sntay are xmedically
necassary and appropriate under thu benefit vlan, and a letter is
then sent to tha Ttim\:. tha attending physician, the hospital
and the plan adsinistretor advising them that the hosplitalizuticn
has heen cartified as svch. In the remaining 4ot of all cases,
a second stage raview of the case is conducted in which a
COnpanruploy.d or -retained physician coamunicates with the
attending physiclian concerning a mors cost effective troatment
plan. In approxinately 57% of all cascs which are roforred for a
second stage raview, the attending physician and the Coxpany’s
physician agree upon & treatmant plan which is caertitiadble as
being wmedically nscessayry and appropriate. Upon cceplation of
its review, the Company notifies its cliawnt as to vhether the
proposed hospitalization and length of atay arae modically
necessary &nd appropriate under the client’s health cara bonefit
plan. I2 aftar consultation betwveen the attending physician and
the Company’s ph{lichn the Company datermines that the nroposaed
hospitalization is not certitiable as such, the clisnt’s herlth
care banefit plan typically reduces the paynent of besnofits for
the propossed hospitalizaticn. The Conpany’s sarvices are
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advisory in naturs, and !l determinations as to the paysent or
denial of benefits ars mads by the third-party payor, not by the
Company. In addition, all decicions as to the patient’s medical
trsatwant are mads by the patient and the attending physician,
not by the Company.

Yurse trsviewers alsc ysview, on a rxesgular basis, the
continued stsy of hospitalized patients in order %o monitor the
length of thelr hoopital atay and to gather Iinformation on
treatrints and procsdures, as well as to identify as early »s
possible potential large claim cases, such as chronic, serious
and catastrophic illnasses, This reviev snables ths Company, if
authorized by ites client, to svaluate cost-effective alternatives
to hospitalization and other prescribed treatment plans for thase
large casas, The attanding physician i3 advised of there
possibls altsrnatives and, if the patient and his attending
physician elect to procesd with them, the Company will certify
coverage undavr the patient’s hoalth care plan.

Hembers of the Company’s customer eservice dspartaent,
throuch ssminars and vritten materiale, seek to educate its
cliants’ esployeses ahout the Company’s services in order to
ansure that they are aware of ths procedures which must be
followed to oblain maximum health cars benefitz and avoid the
inposition of banetit reducticns or lirvications for falling to
follow thesa procedures. In addition, participants or thelr
ghyslciam can call the Company on a toll-fress telephone nuabar
£ they have questions regarding the Company’s services.

Tha Coxpany provides its clients with standardized reports,
on a raqulzr basis, which contain information that enables thea
to analyza the effectivensss of the Company’s services.

Prograns

The Company offers several utilization review and cost
managsnant v 'ans from which its clients may sclect. Nost of
the Compr Lients subscribe to its Pre-admlssion and/or
Continued rograns, vhich ssrva as the base to which the
Company’s ¢ JTCYTans may ba alded. Approximately 90% of the
Company’s cliunts subscrlbe to at least ono additional program
offersd bv the Counpany. During the last year, the Company began
to offer its programs on a stand-alone basis, without requiring
subscription to ona of its Pre-admission and/or Continuad Stay

« Tha following is a summary of the programs currently
offered by the Company.

Pre-Admission and Continued Stay. Tha Coapany’s Fre-
sdnission and/or Continued Stay Prograns are designed to reducas a
client’s hospitalization costs by identifying (for tha purposes
of banafit plan coverage only) hospital adaissions and lengths of
stay wvhich are unnecassary or axcessive coapared to established
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national norms, The Company’s pre-admiassion review program
involves a rsviav by Coapany personnel of the medical necessity
and asppropriataness urder the participant’s bensfit plan of
proposed hospital admizsiors, as well as ths proposed length of
the patient’s stay. Under i3 Cceapany’s Continued Stay Progranm,
the Company remains actively involved during the hospitallization
pexicd in reviewing and monitoring the patient’s progress,
prescribed treatment plan and length of stay. The Company’s
utilization reviev services presently do not fLivolid the
nonitoring of primary cara by physicians prior to a requast for
hospital admissicn. Ses "Programs Under Davelopment® below.

Caun Managemant. The Case Management Program is designed to
provids clients with a caraful revisvw of all cases which involvae
high cost diseasss, conditions and/or procsdures, including
chronic, serxious and catastrephic i)lnesses. Through dailly
ravievws, the Company’s nurse revisvei's and physiclans identify
and inform bsnefit plan administrators of potontial large claim
cases., If requestsd to do so by the plan administrator, the
Company randers ongoing case management services for an hourly
fas. These services consist primarily of conferring with the
attending physician in order to identify cost-alfective
tres'.aent alternatives. Such alternatives may include moving a
patient from an acute care hospita) to less axpensive ssttings--
oftan tha homa--am soon as tha jatient’s physician deterxzines
that it iz safe and medically faasidble. If such a move requires
a homs nursing servica or medical aquipment, the Company serves
as a referral for alternative aviailable services, providas
recomxendations regarding continued usage of these services and
nagotistes discounts in many cases with the providers. 1In all
cases, the decision as to vhather to procesd with the course of
treatment initially prescribed by the attending physician or the
mnora cost-atficient alternative recoammsnded by the Cozmpany is
nade by the pationt and his physician.

Clients vhich sslect stand-alone case nanagsment
indepandently identify those caszas which involve potentially high
cost diszeases, conditions and/or procedurss and refar sush cides
tu tha Company to {dentify cost-effective treatment alternatives.

Sscond  Surgical oOpinjon. The Second Surgical oOpinion
Progran ia designed to reduce health cara costs by avolding
UNNECEeSSATY SuUrgeary, The program requires a participant to
obtein a second opinion from a physician selectsd by tha
participant or a speclalist particlpating in a network of
Company~raconnanded physicians before undergoing specified
surgical procedures. In many cases, this requirement is waived
by the Company if, after co-paring the individual facts of the
case to nationally accepted guidelines, it is determined that a
seccnd opinion is not nacessary. The requiremont that a patient
ohtain a second opialon is intended solely to provide the patient
vith sufficient information to enable him or her to make an
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intormed decision concerning ths advisabllity of procecding with
surgery. In sach cass, the dacision whethsr to undergo surgery
is mads by tlia patient, und patients wvho elect to undergo curgery
receive their full! health care benafits, regardless of the second
physiclan’s recommsndation.

Naptsl Haalth Saxvices Reaview. The Company‘s Mental Health
Ssrvices Ravisw an involves the raview by Company-employsd
or -retained paychiatrists and psychologists of the medical
necessity and appropriateness under a participant’s benefit plan
of the type, frequancy and location of prescribesd psychiatric or
substance abusa care. This program, which provides a reviev of
proposed in-patient and out-patient mental healtls services, is
designed to furnish information to patients and their
psychiatrists or psychiclogists in order to encourags thea to use
their mantal health benefits in a cost-effective manpnor. 1In
cartain other cases, psychiatric case manzgeamant may be
advisable, Iin which avent the Company’s physiciss. and cass
aanagenent specialist and the attending physician davelop an
alternativa treatment plan vhich identitias a mor» suitable, moxe
cort-efficient setting for delivery ol agpropriate
nedical/psychiatric cars.

CarxaLina. CarelLina is a sarvice which allows participants
in the program to thtain, through & toll-fres number, information
on health care topics, such as coenon side-affects of certain
nodications. In adaition, this program idantifies and provides
intorsmation concerring support groups which spscialize in certain
madical conditions, current trextment plans for various illnessas
and genaral health/medical inforpation reguasted by clients. The
Comapany adheres to a poll ~" not providing any assistance,
advice or recommendations which vc.ld be desxed to constitute the
practice of medicine through this or auy other progran.

Dizability Managemant. The Company’s Disability Mapagexent
Progran is dssigned to xriduce tha humber of working days lost as
a rasult of a patient’s disabliity. Using data gathercd by the
Company with raspoct to the specific caaa ard an examination by
an indspandent specialist, thu attsnding physiclan’s diagnosis
ard prescribed treatment plan will thher be cartificd as
nedically nocessary and oppropriate by ths Company or mors cost=
cffective alternative treatments will be identitied.

Irograns Undar Develoomant

In addition to enhancing lts existing pregrams, the Company
is continually daveloping new programs, including prograxs
designad to raview facetz of =aedical care other than
hospitalization. The following is a brief description of various
progrias currently under development by tha Company.
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Nedicare Part ® Review Program. The Compary iz urrently
developing a program designed to rsview out-patient proluyssional
sarvices provided undor Part 2 of Medicare. The raviev process
will focus on ths axamination of clalms submittad and iz leing
designad to enhance axisting fiscsl intersediary screuns by
providing a wore comprahensive reviaw, In addition, a wmoreo
cecaplete database of individual health care provider sarvices
will be developed from thess sxanirations. This dacabase will
enable the Company to mors accuratsly profile providers and to
raviev ratrospsctivaly and prolfosti.\roly the sarvices rendored by
such providers. This program ls erxpected to utilirze axtenczively
tha servicss of Company-ecployed hnursss and physicians. Tiae
Company has antexred into a contract to provide .rvices under
Part B of Hedicare through Septexbar 30, 1989,

Shixcuractic Raviey. The Coapany’s Chiroproctic Raview
Program, which is expected to be introduced Iata In calandar
1938, is being dasigned to reduce costs for cliints whose banefit
plans offar chiropractic benafits, Under this progran, ths
coapany will revisw tha nedical necezsity and appropriataness
under a participant’s benefit plan of prescribed chiropraatic
treatzant prior to the comnencament of the treantmont plan.

Batrospactive Recaxda Rsavieay. The Cormpany is daveloping,
and expacts to begin marksting late in calendar 1988, a progran
under which it will perform retrospactive reviews of medical and
dental records and claims to determina the appropriatensss of
wnedical and dental ssrvices randered and the chaiges for such
services. This program will involve a high degree of nuras and
phyaician involvamant and, in contrast to audit procoeduras, is
being designed to identify Iinappropriate utilization -wnds as
vell as aberrant billing p-astices.

Physiclan Rescurces

The Company believes that its full-time in-houso physician
stat?, nov nuxbering 23, is and will ba an invaluable rasource in
its utilirzation managemsnt process. The ataff now Jincludes
sxparienced board certified phyaiclans in such spaclaltics ar
tanily practica, internal medicine, oncology, urology,
psychiatry, pediatrics and sur,***. as wall as its nationwide
rietwork of conferring physiclarz a1 xost significant spoclaltles,
Tha Cozpany also balieves that tha high dagrne of intaraction
boetwosn the Company’s physicians and participants’ attending
physicien enhances the swnsilivity and quality of the reviev
procass and distinguishes tho Coxpan; from its vompotitors. 1In
addition, the Company’s Iin-housa phyajclans frcquantly iInitiate
and serva as a key rasource in the davelopment of nav cost
management prograss as part of thoe <ewpany’s efiorts to hroadon
and supplenent its gurrent ranga Of programs.
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Customers and Marketing

The Company wmarkets its services through group health
incurance ocarrivrs and third party administrators (TPAs),
organizations vhich provide claims processing and related
sdministrative servicezs to self-insured employers. In addition,
the Company marksts its uarvices to direct accounts, including
self=-insurad employsrs, government swployss groups and multi-
suployer trusts. Initially, the Cospany’s marketing efforts
focused on insurance carriers and third party administrators.

Subsaguently, the Company’s narketing efforts have
increasingly focused on direct accounts. The follouwing is a list
of selected customers of ths Company.

Amarican Consulting Enginsering Hontgomery Ward & Co.
council Mutual of Omaha Insurance
Control Data Corporatiocn Company
Ganaral Amsrican Life Insurance FepsicCo, Inc.
Co. Southland Corporation
Hyatt Corporation Tenneco Inc.
The Mail Handlers Denafit Plan Traxmsl Crow Coppany
NcDonald’s corporation United Alrlines, Inc,

The following table sets forth information with respect to
the approximate parcantage of the Company’s ravenues roprassntsd
by each client category in fiscal 1986, 1987 and 1%30.

Bavezale Contribution by category of Clisnt
Riscol Yasrs Xnded August 31,
catagoxy of Clisnu i286 p 3]k 1988
Insurance Carriers and TPAs, . 62% 71% 45%
Diract Accounts. + + + « o & o 1.1 —22 .31

Tot‘ 1 " 4 @ . 2 s L] . . Lm‘ m,’l m‘

The Conpany pressently has 20 group hoalth insurance carrier
clisnts, pically, tha Company anters into a master sarvice
agressent with an Insurance carrlar undsr wvhich the Company
agrass to provide Iits utilization raview and othus coit
managsnant services to health cars plans malintained by tue
carxier’s policyholders. The Coxpany’s sarvices ars offerad not
only to nav policyholdars, but also to existing policyholders at
the tina their licles ara renawad, The insuranca carrior’s
sulaz and marketing staff ordinurily has the responsibllity for
offering the Company’s earvices to its policyholders, thus
rolieving the Company of a signiticant marketing expensae.
carrisrs usually require policyholders to subscribe to the
Coepany’s utilization raviev mervices or, if not so required,
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carriers may offer a mors atiractive promium structure to those
vho alect to subkscribs. Tha Company markets its services through
third party adsinistratces in sssentially the same manner.

The Coopany typically entars ‘nto standardized service
contracts with 1te dirsct accounts and wIEter sarvice agraemantsd
with its insurasce carrisy and third party adminictrator lents.
These contracts and agisements have autcmatically mable
succassive tarms of batvean cne and three Years, 1 are
cenarnlly tarminahle upon one to six months’ notice } or to
their expirvat! These contracts are generally non-sxclusave
And pere « ' .aaent to engage the services of other utilization
revier tirmi 4 to provide review services on an in-house basis.
Alzhough in most ¢ .33 there is no panalty for termination, the
Conpans believos that {ts replacasent by another firm offering
utilization reviow ssrvices would cause the terminating party =<
incur substantisl transition costs and administrative prob as
which would tend to discourage such terminations. However, 2e
group carrier clicit which accounted £Cr spproximately 3t and 23
of the Coapany’s revenues during fiscal 1947 and fiscal 1988,
respactively, hes notified the co?ny of its intent to terminate
1t pentzact, alclicugh no termination date has Lesn sat,

The Company’s master service igreemento with Nutual of Omaha
and General American accounted for 23t and 10%, respectively, of
tha Company’s revenuss Zar fiscal 1587 and 20% and 4%,
rospectively, of itz ravenues for fiscal 1928. The Coapany’s
contract with The Xail Handlers Banefit Plan accounted for
q;pmxlutnly 168 and 123 of its reavenuss in Cimcal 1987 and
fiscal 1938, respactively. The Mail Handlers Banafit Plan nas
advized tha Compsny that aeffective January 1, 1989 it =
terminating all voluntary pre-certitication review ssrvices
including thoss ryendcred by vha Company, but that it will
continus to subscribe to the Crapany’s casa panagement sirvices.
During f£iszal 1937 and fircal 1588, the Coapany derlived
approximataly 13% and 7% of its revanucs, respactively, fro» pre-
certitication review services rondered to The Hail Handlars
Banafit Plan. Tha loss of any wmajor clients could have a
nsterial adverse uffact on the Company.

In addition, during fiscal 1988, two of the Ccxpany’s 17
group health insurance carrler clisnts advissd it of thelr
ntention to ceass writing group health insurance. Consequently,
such carriars will have no furthar nesd for utilizaclon review
ssrvicas, It 1z anticipated that the Compaay will continue to
provide utilization review services to thesa clients until
Decenbar 1938. During fiscal 1987 and fiscal 1988, such: clicnte
accountod, in tha agyregate, for approxirately 1l0% and 6%,
rospactively, of tha Company’s yvavenuss.
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Recant Acguisition--Affordable Nealth Cars Concepto

In Juna 1983, tae Cospany aoquired Affordabla in axchange
for 350,000 shares of Common Stock of the Company. Affordable is
a health care cost managesent firm which has two distin=t lines
of Imsinsea: {33 the dsvalenment ans] panszezant o1 custom-
tallored, payor-bassd PPOs and (2) the colisction and analysis of
health cars cost data. Affurdable his astablished preferred
provider netvorks throughout California, Oregon, Washington,
Nevada, New MNaxico, Taxas and Wisconsin, The Company’s data
analysis clients are located nationwida.

Affordable’s clients include largsa purchasers of hsalth care
services, such as group health 2inguranca carrlers, vorkers*
compansation insurance carriers, Taft-Hartlay Trust Funds, seslf-~
insured employsrs, gevernsont eaployse groups and multi-amploysr
trusts. Ita clients include Xastman Kodak Conpany, Pacific Bell,
Anerican Telephone & Telagraph Co., Safevay Stores, Incorporated,
Hughes Aircragtt Co., Texas Instrunents Ivnccrporatad, United Food
and Commercial Workers Unlon trust fune: and Teaxsters trust
funds, many of vhich usa both the PI'J and . ta analysls services.

In conne.clon with its ¥PQ wwro. 126, Affard. 22 is ratained
Y individual payors or Lewalh uxte Lenifits to dasign,
structure, negotiate and =mznayd a netvor® cf health care
providara which aqies %o previde thelr services for negotiated
rates. Thesa rates ugually are lowsr than both tha providers’
standard charges and those vhich could ba obtained independently.
The negotiated fee arrangsmants for all PPOs are des'gned t
reasult in cost savings for health care payors withou.
coxpromising the guality of care to participanta. Atfordable’s
hospital natworks are custom-tallored to it each client’s
specific nends. In sddition, Affordable is currently in the
£inxl stages of devaloping a hospital natrork in California that
will not ba custom-tailored and that will ba narketed to & broad
range of clients,

Extensiva dats analysis is raquired to davelop a custom-
tallored PO network,. Using proprictary softvars, Affordable
collects ard analyzes hsalth cars clains data fron clisnts and
other sourcas to profile provider chargas and wutilization
pattarns. Potential providers are invited to becoma 3 preferrod
provider by submitting propcssd rates for sarvices in a
conpatitive bidding process. Affordabla evaluates these
proposals based on price; ranga of services, geographic location,
community veputation and historical utilization patterns.
Affordable negotiztes with the providers and selocts those vhich
neat the client’s objectivas. After a neatvork has besn
sstablished, Affordable provides ongoing consulting services to
clliantp, renegotiates contracts with providers and prepares
annual avaluations which protiles for its clienta the
affectivaness of the natwork.
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Recently, Affordable davelopsd, and is now marketing to
existing and prospective clients, a netvork of ocutpatfent
providers c©f health cars services. This netvorx consista of
physiclans, dantists, laboratories, isdioclogical facilities und
cutpatient esurgical cantera throughout Californix. Tais
outpaatlant PRy waz strustursd By ALIGoAshls and I8 NGV Saltg
offared to user groups as & standard natwork which 211 clionty
Can usa.

Atfordadble’s health care coat data analysio sexviceo {vhich
are available to its clients on a stand-alons Bbasis) provide
payors of health cars with in-depth customived -iInformativn
concerning their health care cost and utilirzation axpuricncs.
Using its intsrpally davelcoped propristary scoftvars, Affordable
analyzes its clients’ hesalth care cleims inform:ztion und benatic
plans in order to profile each client’s specitic health cara cost
probless and eavaluate appropriate cost manzgeasnt programs. This
softvarc also allows Affordable to simulate how changas in a
benefit plan’s structure will change the overall cozt of a
benetit progras. Affordabls also provides clients with
cuatomized software products to allow further analysis cf haalth
care ccst issues.

For its PPO programs, Affordable typically chaxrges either a
monthly fes fnr each participant or a psrcentags of savings
ganarated, The anount of thic fee varies depanding on the nurber
of snrolless and typs of preferrsd providar natworks salected by
ths client. FYor both data servicen and Affordable’s PO
prograus, Affordchle charges on a project or on an hourly basls,
These services 3re markstod directly by Affordable’s sale siaff,

Affordable compates with national and local girxzs wvhich
develop PPOs and with major insurance carriers, third party
adainistvators and utilization raview gCirms vwhich have
iopleminted their own preferred provider natworks as vell as with
firms which spaclalize in the collection and analysis of health
care cost data. Many of Atfordable’s coapotitcrs are
significantly largar and have grextar financlal rxasourcas.

Affordable is headquarterad in Sacramanto, Callfornia, and
has fio0ld offices in San Tranclisco and Los Angoles, California
and Portland, Cregon. In coanection with the acquisition, five-
Year esploysent t?reucnts ware entersed into with each o2
Affordable’s executive officers.

gtilization Intoraation Srstn'l
Hanagemant balicves that the ¢ mpany’s interactive, on-line
computar-based information system has bean a major factor in its

ability to provide clients with Nhealth care utilization raview
and ocost mnanagement services. This information aystem 1is

-l -
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rissd of four parts: propristary softwvars, a database of
hospital utilizaticn norms and standards, a databass of patient-
specitic dinformation and an autcmated data reporting and
transnission capablility.

The Company’s propristary softvars programs recocrd and
access patient information and hospital utilization noras and
standards vhich are part of ths review process. The Cospany’s
softvare requires only the initial input by a nurse revievar to
activate other review programs such as Second Surgical oOpinica
and Case Managemant.

The hospital utilization norms and standards ditabase
consists o2 the information against which the Company corpares a
participant’s proposed treatmsnt plan ip order to datermine
vhether it 1s medically necessary and appropriate. This databasa
has bhsen compiled from cosmercially available Inforsation
specltying national nores for various medical procedures. 7IThe
Conpany has snhanhced this databpass to include proprietary
information darived from its experience in peorforming utilization
revievw services.

The patient-spscific database consists of data that has been
collected concerning sach proposed hospital adaission, including
patiant demographics, pedical history and diagnostic and
procedural information. The Company’s reviev personnsl can
access the currant status of the patient’s case during
hospitalization in order to ddantify more cost-effective
treatnant altarnativas.,

The Company’s propriatary softvare generates extansiva
internal reports to supplesent tho rxaview process by Informing
revievers vhen spacitic follow-up activities are required to ba
performad by Coapany personnal. In additicn, the Company’s
propristary sottware also gesnerates extanslve i ports for its
clients, These reports typically itemize all caiis revieved by
the Coapany and detail the effectiveness of the roview sarvices
providsd, If sc Yrequested, the Coapany will custonize thosas
reports to fit the nseds of a particular client. Tha Cozpany
also has the capability of sonding machine-vssdable computer
tapss or Jinformation by electronic transfoer dirvectly to the
computors of thirt party payors and/or clients in orxdar to
expedite clains adainistration. Correspondanca confirming tha
Company’s recosmendations with respect to a prescribed treataesnt
plan is automatically generated and sent to the attending
physician, participant, hespital and plan administrator by the
pystenm,

Competition

The Company coapstes in a hithi fragmented market with
national and local firas cgpecializing in utilization review and
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with major insurance carriers and third party adainistrators
vhich have implemented their own internal utilization reviev
services. In addition, other hsalth care prograxs sponsored by
tha Cospany’s clients, such as HMOs and PPOm, competa for the
enrollmant of benefit plan participants. The Company is subject
to intense competition in aeach market segment in wvhich it
competes. Many Oof thé Company’s compatitors are signiticantly
larger and have greater finencial and mar: -ing resoulces than
ths Coapany.

The Company coxpates on the basis of the quality and cost~-
effectiveness of its programs, its propristary computsr-based
information system and its espLasis an commitment to service and
high degrse of physicilan involvemant., Dus to %he muality of the
services offered, ths Cozapeany tands to charga nore for its
aorvices than many of ita compatitors.

Enployses

As of August 2J1, 1588, tha Company uad 402 suployess,
ancluding 237 full-time. physicians, 90 espidyess of Affordable
and 145 registersd nurses engzyed in utilization ravisw and cost
management. The <oapany also has a natlonwide network of
conferring physiclans in various spaclalties, most of vhom are
compansatsd on an hourly or per visit basis wvhen raquastad by the
company to rendar consulting sexrvices. Certain of the agreezents
with ths Company’s consulting physiciens ars for a ninimum tera
of ons ysar and the others ara terxinable at any tima upon 60
days notice.

Itex 2. Prapertiss.

The Company’s headquarters presently occupy approximately
80,000 square feat of leased office space in Downers Grovas,
Illincis under a lease which will provide the Coxpany with
37,007 additional sgquare feat of spice in 1989, The leass
oxp!ii'u; 1_;\ 2002 and is rensvable &t the option of the Company
unt 007.

The Coapany is attempting to subleass the facilities which
it cccupied prior to the relocation of its headgquarters in
Septembar 1987, No assurances can ba given that the Coxpany will
be succeasful in subleasing such facflities, in which case the
Company will be required to continus =x=aking rental paymsnt. of
$21,794 par month through October 1950, Sea Note 8 of Notes to
the Conpany’s Financial Statements.

In May 1983, an Illinois Ball transfer station located near
the Company vas dsstroyed by fire, interrupting tolephone sexvica
to the Coupany and approximately 35,000 other customers in the
vestern suburbs of Chlcago. The Company respondad to the
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situation by arranging for the re-routing of telephone calls to
an alternate facility for a period of three wesks. Tha telephone
service interruption had no material adverse effect on the
Coapany’s finarcial condition or results of oparations.

Affordable’s hsadjuarters presently occupy approxisately
15,300 sguars faat of leased office space in Sacrmesnto,
California. The leass expires iv 1992 and is renauvable at the
option of Affordable until 1997. Affordable also maintains field
offices in San Trancisco and Los Angelss, Californin and
Portlamd, Oregon,

Itsm 3. Iagal Procosdings.

Affordable has basn named as a co-defendant in a civil suit
in the United sStates District Court, <Central District of
california, arising out of the esteblishwent of a PPO, vhich
plaintife alleges is baing operated in violation of federal
antitrust and state trade regulation laws. The plaintiff, a
hespital located in Hawthorne, alifornia, alleges that it was
denisd an opportunity to participate in the natvork and that xs a
result it has suffered damages which ars unknown but belisved to
excecd $90,000 per month. The Company intends to dafend
vigorously the suit which is currently in the preliainary
discovery s:iaga. The Company has consulted with its special
legal counsal, Chadwell & Xaysar, 1td., and the Company balieves
that it has a reasonably good chance of prevalling in this
action. In any event, the Company believes, although thera can
be no assurance, that ths suit will not hava a material adverse
effect on the Company.

In April 1938, Community Cara Network ("CCn®), then
Affordable’s largest client, terainated Iits contractual
relationship with Affordable. Thae Ccmpany baliovesz that tha
zontract wvas wrongfully terminatad and is secking substantial
nonatary damages from <OCN. As a rasult, the terms of tha
Affordable acquisition wvers ronegotiated to reflect this
occurrence. Thers are both arbitration procesdings and & civil
suit gendlng in calitornia which concern the ternination of CCN’s
relationship with Affordable. In thesc proceedings, Affordable
alleges that it suffered damages Iin excess of $20,000,000 as a
rosult of the wrongtul tarminmation of the relationship. Daniel
Brunnsr, Jack Scanlon and Claire Lipschults, ths foruer
sharsholders of Affordable, are also plaintiffs in the civil suit
and allege that tha dsfendants intendsd to interfers with the
proposed acquisition of 3XJfordable by the Company, thereby
pracliuding them Zrom receiving the economic banetfits of the
transactien. 7Tha shareholders allegs that they have suffercad
danages in excess of $12,000,000.
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Item 4. Submisalon of Mattaxs to a Vote of Security Holders.

Wo mattars were submitted to a vota of the Cempany’s

sscurity holders during the last guarter of the fiscal year ended
August 31, 1988,

Executive Officers of ths Negistrant
Positions Neld

Nama Age

Robart J. Backer, W.D., 11 Chairman of the Board and

P A Co P, Chief Oparnting Officer
James C. Smith 47 President: Chiief Executive

Officer and Director

Ronald K. Galowich 82 Executive Vica President,

Secretary, Gaheral Counhsal
and Dirsctor

Jossph E, Whitters 30 Vice Presida;it, Financea and

Chief ?J.mncin Ofticer

panisl Brunner 44 Prasident of Affordadle

and Director

Robert J. Becker, M.D., F.A.C.P., tho founder of the Company,
has served as Chairman of the Board since its organization.
Praviously, Dr. Becksr precticed internal medicine (allergy and
clinical ology) for 26 yesrs. Dr. Backer is a Fsllovw of tha
Amsrican College of Physicians and has twice served as president
of the Amcrican Association of Professicnal Standards Review
organization {a utilization review organization for monitoring
Medicare and nedicaid costu).  Additionally, Dr. Becker hax
ssxvaed on the advisory cowicil of the National Iiatitute of
Environmental Health Services and has authore! numercus articles
on utilization raviev and cost managsmant,

Jamas C. Salth Joined the Company as President and Chlet
Executive Officer in January 1384. From January 1978 to Docembar
1983, Nr. Smith was Chlef Executive Officer and Prozidsnt of ARC
Managsment, Inc., a privately-held maragament consulting firm.
From Februvary 1575 to December 1977, Mr., Saith was a marketing
and sales xanager for Texas Instruments Incorporated. MNr, Saith
prossntly cerves on the Henarit Communications and Educational
Program Committees of the International Poundation of Employes
Benafit Plans,

Ronald H. Caloulch has served as the Exscutive Vica
President, Secretary, Ganeral Counsel and a director of the

-l -
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Company since its organization. In these capacities,
Mr. Calowich spands a substantial amount but less than all of his
time on Cowpany matters. Since 21932, ¥r. Galowich has also
sexvyd as the President of several subsidiaries of MNarmon
Holdings, Inc. which are sngaged in the construction, devalopment
and sanagemant of raal satate, and as tha diractor of real estate
opsrations for ths Prittker famlly. Trom Octobar 1960 to
D;c;lbor 1981, Mr. Galowich vas engaged in the private practice
of lav.

soseph E. Whitters Joined tha Company as Controller in
Octcber 1986 and has served as its Vice President, Finance since
August 1987 and ita chief Financial officer cince March 1928.
From Octobar 1984 to September 1536, Nr. Whitters was Controller
of Charter ¥Ned, Inc., & wholly-owvned subsidiary of United
HealthCare, a health maintenance organization cozpany. Prior to
joining Charter Xed, Inc., Nr. Whitters served from J. .y 1983 to
Septexrber 1984 as an accounting manager with Overland Express,
Inc., & transportation company. [Froa Septesbar 1980 to Juna
1983, Mr. Whitters was amployed by Psat Marwick Main & Co. as a
certitied public accountant.

The Company’s officars serve at the discretion of the Board
of Directors,

Additici al information respecting executive ofticers and
information respecting directors will ba included in the
Coapany’s definitive proxy statemsnt to ba used in connection
with jits annual neating of stockholders scheduled to ba held en
January 31, 1989 (the ¥“Proxy Statamant®™). Tha Company expects to
fila tha Proxy Statensnt with the Sscurlties and Exchanzo
Commigesion on or pricr to Decembar 9, 1938, and raferance is
expreassly made tharsto for the information incorporated herein by
the aforesaid reference.
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PART II

Iten 5. Narkst for Reglstrant’s Cosmon

The C ny’s Common Stock has been traded in the over-the-
countsr market on the National Assoclatisn of Sacurities Dealers
Avtomated Quotation stax (“"NASDAQY) under the =ymbol “Hucc®
since the Company’s itial pudblic offering on May 29, 1987.
Information concerning the range of high and low closing salen
prices of the Compary’s Common Stock on tha Nationsl Mazkat
Syatem, as rapcrted by NASDAQ, and the approximate number of
stockholders of record of the Common Stock is sst forth under
“Cosmon Stock* in tha Company’s 1938 Annual Report to
Stockholders. Inforsation concerning the Cospany’s dividend
policy is sat forth under *Dividend Policy™ in thu Company’s 1988
Annual Report to Stockholders. All of such information is
incorporated herein by retfsrence.

Item 6, ESelected Pinancial Data.

Selected financial datx of the Coxpany for sach of its last
2ive fimcal yeara is sat forth under *Salected Frinancial Data* in
the Company’s 1908 Annual Report to Stockholders. Such
Information iz incorporated herein by referance.

Item 7. MNanagemant’s Dis-ususion and Analysis of
Xinancial Condition and Results o

Tha information required by this item is set forth under
"Managemant’s Discussion and Analysis of rinznclal Condition and
Results of Opaerations* in the Company’s 1933 Annual Report to
Stockholders and is Incorporated herein by reference.

Item 8. Prinancial ftatements _and Supplementary Data.
The financia) sta‘emants requirsd by the itsa are contained

in the Company’s 1988 Annual Repori to Stockholders on the pages
indicated and are incorporated hareln by referencae.

Financial Statemants: Paga o,
Report of Independent Cartified Public Accountants 18
Consolidated Balance Sheats, August 31, 1987 and 1988 19
Consolidatad Statements of Oparations for the Years

Ended Auguat 31, 1986, 1987 and 1988 20
consolidated Stataments of Stockholders’ Equity for

the Years Ended August 31, 1986, 1587 and 1988 21

- 18 =



Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for tha
Ysars Ended August 231, 1936, 1587 and 1988
Hotes to Consolidated Pinanclial Statesents

Item 9. Changes in and nlugro-tnu with Acoountants

Not applicable.

- 19 =
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PART IXX

Ttom 10. Directors and Executlive Officers of the Registiant.

Certein of tha information respacting evecntive officars
required by this Item is sct Jorth under the caption "Executive
Officers of ths Registiant" in Ppart I. Other inforuation
respecting exacutive officers, as vall as ths required
information regarding directors, will be jincluded in tha Proxy
st:tuont and such information is incorporated harain by
rafsrence.

Itex 11. Exscutive Compansation.

The information raquired by this Itom will be included in
the Proxy Statement and is incorporatasd herein by rofersnce.

Itea 12. s.wria Ownexrship of Certain

The information required by this Itea will be included in
ths Proxy Statement and ls incorporated herein by refersnce.

Item 13. Cartain Rolatiqnshive apd Related Trensschionz.

Tha information required by this Itex will be included in
the Proxy Statement and is incorporated horein by raferencs.
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PART IV

Iten 4. Rxhibits, Pinancizl statessnt
Rohadnles, and Reports :n Yorm 3-K.

(«) The Zollowiry docsants ars gilea as part of this
reporti

{1) The Iaét to Pinancial Statements is.set forth
on page 18 of this raport.

14) Financial 3tatemsnt Schedules: Schedule XI--
Supplemsntary Income Statezent Information.

{(3) Tha Index to Exhibita is sst forth on page 45
of this report.

(b} Raports curForm I-K: During the last quarter of fiscal
1988, the Company f£iled a Current Report on Fora b~-X dated
July 13, 1938 to report an avant under Item 2, Such report
included the folloving financlal statewmants!

(1) Frinancia} statexents of business acquired:
Report of Indepandant Certiflied Public Accountants

Balance Sheats, August 31, 1586 and 1987 and May 31,
1938 {unaudited)

Statenents of Operationn and Retained Earnings
(Deflciency) for the Yoars Ended August 31, 1985,
1986 and 1587 and for the nina aonths snded May 31,
1987 anad 1988 (unaudited)

Statemants of Changes in Pinanclal Position for the
Years Ended August 1), 1985, 1986 and 1%87 and
for the nine wonths ended May 31, 1987 and 1988
(unaudited)
Nctes to Pinancial Statanents
(2) Pro torma financlal information:

Unaudited Pro Forxa Corbined Condansed Statoment of
oparations for ths year ended August 3}, 1987

Unaudited Pro Yorma Coshinad Condsnsed Statenent of
Cperations for the nine months snded May 31, 1958

Unaudited Pro Forma Corbined cCondenssd Balunce Sheat,
May 31, 1928

- 2] -
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Yotes to Traudited Pro Forma Combined Condansed
rinancial Statesants
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SIGRAURES

Pursuant to tha requiresmsnts of Jection 1) or 15{d} cf the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the underaigned,
thekounto duly authorized.

HEALTHCARE COMPARE CO

s Ml e f“ﬁi

ates C. Suitl, President and
in¢ Executive Offlcor

Datat Hovenber 22, 19488

Pursuant to the requiremesnts of the Securlties Excharge Act
of 1934, this xeport has besn signed below by the follouing
parsons on bahalf of the Roegistrant amd in the capacities
indicatid on Novenber 22, 19883

Iitla

Chairman of tha Board and
Chist operating.cf2icer

Tresidint, hief Executivh
OfZicer xnd Director
gPrincipal Emxecutlive Ofticer)

Chiof Finarcial Officer
Josaph E. Whitters {Principal Financial and
Accounting Of£ficar)

Mw Director

Ronald H. Galowich
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SIGNATURES

Pursaant to thas requirementc of Secticn 1) or 15¢4) of the
Sacuritiss Exchangs Act of 1934, the Registrant has 4.y caused
this xeport to ba signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
therounto duly authorized.

HEALTHCARE COMPARE CORP.

'Jues C. Saith, Presirant and
Chief Exscutive Offacer

Date: Novexber 22, 1948

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, this report has bean signed helovw by the following
gouom on behalf of the Registrant and in tho capacitie)
ndicated on Nouveabar 22, 19388:

Signaturg * Zit)a

Chairman of the Board and
Rcbaxt J. Becker, M.D. Chief Operating Officer

President, Chief Execcutive
Jaxnes C, Saith . officer and Directer
i¥-inoipal Executive 0fficor)

5 G chief Pilnancial Officer
+ Whittarn (Principal Financial apd
Accounting officar)

Director

Ronald He Galewich



Xelvin Gard

- gﬂ:on W. h;;ér

J. Patrick Foloy

Danisl Brunner

-l -

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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INDEX TO EXEIBITS

xhibit Mo, Dascxiption

3.1, Restated Cartificate of Incorporation of the
Company. {3.1){i)

3.2. Restated Certificate of Designation of
Preferences, Rights and Limitstions. [3.2](1)

3.3, Anended and Restated By-laws of the Coxpany.
[3.33Q2)

3.4, Agreamant, dated as of May 20, 1987, to
Amanded and Restated By-lLaws of the Coapany
[3.4)(23)

3.5. Ansndeent to Amended and Rastuted By-lLaws ol

. the Company. (3.35]{6} .

3.6, Anendment to Amended and Restaved By-Lavs of
the Company. [3.6)(6)

4, Spcchu; of Stock Certificate for Commen

stock. (4)(2)

9. Veting Trust Agresmsnt, dated as of August
31, 1984, betwasn Robeart J. Bucker, M.D. and
Ronald H. Galowich, as trustes. ([9){1)

9.1, Resignation of Renald H. Galowich as Trustas
of Voting Trust A-ireamant dated August 31,
2984 and Acceptance of Trusteeship by Jerome
Harris. (9.1j(4)

9.2, Termination of Voting Trust dated Narch 8,
1988, [9.3)(6)

10.1. Managenent Agreemant, dated as of August 31,
1984, Dbetween the <Compzny and Robert J.
Backer, M.D. [10.1}(1)

10.2. Amandnant, dated April 1S, 1987, to
Hanagemant Agreement, datod as of Auqust 31,
1984, [10.2}(1)

10.3. Managessnt Agresmant, dated as of Augquat N,
J[.;u.}l;etvem the Conpany and Janss C, Saith.
0.3}{2)
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10.4. Amendnent, dated April 1%, 1987, ¢to
Mantgement Agresmsnt, dated as of August 31,
1984, (120.4](3)

10.5. Retainer Agrecment, Jated as of August 31,
issd, betWwen thé Coxpany and Ronald R.
Calovich. [10.5}(1)

10.6. Amgndmant, dated April 15, 1987, to Restainer
Mresmant, dated as of August J1, 1984,
[10.6)(1)

10.7. Iaployment Agresment, dated October 1, 1966,

by and betwesn ths Coapany and Josaph E.
Whitters. (10.7)(6)

10.8. Exployment Agreement, dated Juna 3, 1988, by
and batwean Atfordable Health Care Concepts
and Daniel Brunnsr. [10.8)(6)

10.9. Emxploymant Agreemsnt, dated Juns J, 1988, by
and betvesn Affordable Health Care Concepts
and Jack Scanlen. [10.9)(6)

10.10. Eaployment Agreemant, datad June 3, 1988, by
and batwvean Affordadble Health Cara Concepts
and Claire Lipschulte. [10.10]{6)

10.1). MealthCare COMPARE Corp. 1937 Stock oOption
Plon, as anended and restated, [«})(S5)

10.12. Amsndment No. 1 to HealthCara COMPARE Corp.
Stock Option Plan, as amanded and restated.
[10.12)(6)

10.13. The HealthCare COMPARE Corp. Retiromant

savings Plan. [10.8](1)

10.14. Isasa, dated am of September 7, 1934, asx
amsndad, betwsan the Company and LaSalle
Nationa)l Bank, not parsonally, but as
Trustes under Trust Agresment dated the 8th
Aay of March, 1984, and known as Trust Rumber
107741, [10.9)(1)

10,18. Lasase, dated as of March 27, 1987, hatwesn
the Company and American Katlonal Bank and
Trust Company of Chicago, not psrscnally, bhut
as Trustee under Trust Agresasnt dated August
22, 1985 and knowvn as Trust Humber 65303 and
TCI-Highland Limited Partnarship. (10.20){1)
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10.16. Ansndment, dated as of Nay 1, 1937, to laass,
dated March 27, 1987. [10.24](4)
10.17. Pirst Ansndment ¢to TGS-Highland Limited

- 4 W - ol

‘.'-‘::'tr.:‘:'-u‘; vjivumeiie @ik Caertiticata of

Limited Partnership. [10.25)(4)

10.218. Utilization Reviev Agreemant, dated Noveabsr
1, 1985, batwean tha Company and the Hystt
Corporation Welfare Bansfit Flan., [10.12](1)

10.19. Pora of Utilization Review Agreement batween
the Company and Tho Marmon Group, Inc. and
cartain of ita subsidiaries. (10.14)(1)

10.20. Prafarred Stock Purchass Agresemsnt, dated as
of August 31, 1984, by and among ths Company
and the parsons named tharsin, [10.22)(2)

10.21. vtilization Review Agraesment, dated May 1,
1985, batvesn the Company and Nutual of Omaha
Insurance Company and United of Omahx Lifas
Insurance Company. [10.23}(3)

10.21. Ansndmant, datcd January 227, 1988, to
Utilization Reviev Agresment, dated May 1,
1985. [10.22]($)

10.2). Subcontract Agreement, dated Octcbhber 125,
1984, as anended, bhatween the Company and
General Amarican Life Insurance Conpany.
[10.24)(3)

10.24, Total Care Service Agreement, dated as of
Septenber 25, 1985, between the Company and
Clains Administration <Corporation.

[(10.25)(3)

10.23. Yorm of Consulting Physician Aqresment.
{10.20)(2)

10.26, Form of Consulting Speclalist Agresement.
[10.21)(2)

10.27. Registration Agresment, dated as of August

3, 1984, Dbetwasn the Conpany and thes
signatories thereto, [10.15)(1)

10,28, Anended Raglistrution Agreement, dated as of
April 1%, 1987. [10.16){2)
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10.29. Anandment No. 1 ¢to Amanded Registration
Agrsement dated am of April 15, 1987.
[10.29]) (6}

10.30. Registration Rights Agresment, dated June 3,

1988, by and among the Company, Daniel
SunnetT, oack Scanlon and Clalre Lipschultz.

{10.30](6)

10.31. Agresmant and Plan. of Recrganization, dated
as of May 12, 1933, by and among tha Company,
Affordable Acquisition Corp., -Affordable
Health Care Concepts and Daniel Brunnsr, Jack
§canlon and Claire Lipschultz, {10.31](6)

10.32. Agreemant of MNerger, dated as of MNay 12,
1988, by and among the Company, Affordabls
Acquisition Corp. and Affordable Health Care
Concepts. [10.32)(6)

10,23, Ravolving Note, dated February 3, 1988, from
tha Company to Tha Exchangs National Bank of
Chicago. [10.33)(6)

10.34. Amandmant, dated PFebruary 22, 1988, to Total
Caras scwico Agreanant, dated us of September ;
25, 1985, batwasn ths Company and Claims |
Administration Corporation. [10.34)(6)

10.35. First Amendmsnt to the Company’s Ratirenant |
savings Plan. [10.35)(6) |
|
11, Statemant of computation of earnings per 17?31'. 35
sharse,
13. 1988 Annual Report to Stockholders. Page. 3b
22, Subsidiaries of the Company. [22)(6)

Securities and Exchange Commission as exhibits to the
£ilinge shown belov undar ths sxhibit nunbars indicated
following the raspactiva document dsscription and are
incorporated herein by zeferenca.

{1) Reglistration Statement on Yorm 8-1 ("Registration
Statemant™), as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 17, 1987.

|
{ ) Exhibite so marked have been pravicusly filed with the




(2)

(3)

(4)

(s)

(6}
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Amandmant No. 2 to Registration Btatement, as filed
:%:l; the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 22,

Amenduant No. 3 to Registration Statement, as filed

Uwidh +ha 8.:-“.-‘.‘;.“.- ant ::-h.u'g= M—i::icn on Moy 22'

Annual Report on Fora 10-X for the fiscal yesar ended
August 31, 1587, as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on Novambar 27, 1987.

Reglstration Statement on Form 5-8, as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on January 22, 1988.

Registration Statement on Yorm S-1, as filled with tha
Securitiss and Exchange Coamission on July 12, 1988,
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Indspendent Auditora' Repork
on yixancial gtatezsnt Soheditlen

Boaard of Directors and Stockhoelders!
HealthCara COMPARE Corp.
Downsrs Grove, Illinois

Wa have audited tho : :solidated financlial statements of HealthCare
CONPARE Ccrp. as of Jugust 31, 1%87 and 1988, and for oach of the
threa yoars in the period onded August J1, 1988, and cur report
theraocn dated October 18, 1988 is incorporated by raference. 1In
connaction with our audit of thess financial statoments, wve audited
the financial statexent schodule listed under Iten id4({(a). In our
opinion, this financial statexent schadule prasanta fairly, in all
aaterial respects, the information stated therein, when considered
in rolation to the financial statexsnts taken as a vhole.

Koonnithlel + wrn X

LAVENTHOL & HORWATH

Chicago, Illinois
Octcober 18, 1588
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EsslthCare COMPARE Corp. and Subsidiary
Schedule XI--Supplemcntsry Income Statesent Information
Years Ended Augqust 31, 1988, 1987 and 1966

Charged to conts
Itz —ADQ_SXDENSLE .

Year Ended August 31, 1986:
Adverioing cost « o o o s & ¢ ¢ v+ SR8, 000
Year Endad August 31, 1987:
AMvertieing cozt + . ¢ « v « v+ & s s o $442.000
Year Ended August 31, 1986t

AMvertising cost + o+ « o ¢« ¢ ¢ s v




Feals Naze COMPARE Corp.

Compatxtlion of Exruiings Per Common Shars (Unaudited)

Inccae bofore extrasrdinary itea .

Extraordinary item--utiliration \!
nat operrting loss carryfocward .

Het Income « ¢« o « o o o ¢ o ¢ ¢ o .

Preforred stock dividends.

Earnings for coumon share
coxputations. « « + o o »

- & W -

Reighted avarage nusber of Tommon

sharas ov™standing:

Shures outstanding from

boginning of period. « « « « &

Conversion of convertitl

prafarred stock into common

gtock ratruactiva to th
beginning of the paried

Othar issuancea of cemm™ stock

Curzon share sguivalents:

Addaitional share eguival
from assunod exszclse o
convertibla preferred s

Vaoighted averagoe coznon and coxmon

shiare equivalents . . . .

Hat incoma per common share

ants
£
tock. o

- * L

Incoums baldre extraordinary

;tu - L L L] » * @

Extraordinary itaa~--utilisation

of nat opsrating loss carry-

!ow.m L] . . L] ‘- = - -

Kot incoms per share

* % & %

10RR
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EXHIBIT 11

1987

1QR&

$2,2399,300 §1,157,000 § 25%,)00

2,299,

000

—$0,000
1,227,000
{(—-15,000) (22,002}

2,000
576,000

$2.224.000 92,200,000 Suni2.000

4,226,

000

189,000

1,489,000

1,430,000
311,000

4402000 2,230,000

1,489,000

$ .50 § <15 +10
- 202 110
L &8 § 7 228
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FINANCIAY HIGHLIGHTS THE COMPARE MISSSON:
The Company’s obyoctrs is 1o b pro-omn st in
Freaal Yaar Endad August 31, Ceveloping and implamanting Fncaatve, ofoctive and
1598 1587 1968 comprehonsive health Care CO3L MANMOOMCT $8MiCe3, O
at loast 8 national basis, &2 8 prolg lovol which sustans the
(in thousands. except per share data)  dynanic growth of the Company

7o acheove proftatie growth, COMPARE wil: (1) Devolop

hovenves $5535 S11.600 S20B29  concees gt phat s i ToiRabR in @ roud range of
fncome before Payer snvironmonts, Snticioats and be responsive 10 the
inrome taxes and noods of rospactve consituents and communites, and be
axtradrdary lom §76 1583 3704 ol highcalber and of domonstrable banofit, (2) Develop
Inoums bofore senncas tha shall Do ¢20y W rephcalo and musty
oxtr Som 209 67 2299 responsc L changoes in the health care markat s order 10
ordinary : oroenots centouity of choot retationshins. (3} Dav! w ling-
Extradrdniary lom - torm rotatonghips with 21 types of houshs 23n Giyurs
wzaton of net operatng under 108 drrangamonts that prmduxs & vl for the
loss carmylorward n 1) »=  Compary and & comonstrebie anstbens=2 kar B chent.
Nel vcome 516 1227 2209 (A)DMWMSM,NINQ!M1 w@.mﬁ
£ toe civarsity and Qoographic Jocation £0 8 10 promoto the
and .
arnngs ke common 576 1204 2224 continuod and otoedy growth of tha Con “eay
Fiot i 3ma pot sharo COMPARE CORMORATE PROFILE:

belore exiroorgnary dom 10 as 50 HeathCare COMPARE Corp. is the larpest idependont

Netoco shste % ar 50 providor of healtl; care Wtization ravisy 8nc cost
P manaQament sorvices, Utkzaton review is a systom of
Total ’ssols 2622 17274 33930  monmxing the modicat nocessty and pppropeintonass of
oy mh pl:rg.a nchadng muw'&ﬁu. .
a care L . proposod

(deficionty) {20) 132 33eH songth Of stay, Us# o Outpabent [5cieios and CEbor

treatmont atematves,

Tha Campary’s Wkzaton roview and Cost Managoment
SONVio0S 316 Tosigned 10 control ks chonts™ hetth care
eosts, prnardy by rodutng unnoco. sary hospeal
admissons and lngins of stay, vﬁmwrpmishgtho
Qualty of cara or troedom of choico ava’ De t.
woplmpamdpanz;lnmofmmbmdmmrmd
hodr Cité COSL Managons. A programs offorod to R
clonts, in June 1933 tha Company soquired ANordeblo
Heath Caro Concepts, 8 hoakh care cost managomont
consuitng (imy wivich spociaizes n the devslopment and
managemont of Custom-talorod, payer-basod prefared
Provicor CrgEnzahans and tha caliacton and analysisof
hoah Care o4 Jtdsta Managonont bofaves that tha
Company is ooe of a miod number of indopendent heath
Cara OO managomant firma which provics hese senviced
o0 A NALOMIGo basis.
s Comparrys cliants inciuda grev o hoeXh INNZTANCO
cacrions, thixg party administraiors {organzatons which
Plvido CIAms processg and rolaled senvices lo

LONTENTS soNnsired empazyors), solfdnsurod omployors,

- QUVOITETIRCY, ORI gL Iisit-ompioys: Tusts and

Lodar to Stocikholders S  TahHorGey Trysts.

Raviow of Optratoes 6  HeanCarn COMPARE Corg w3t founded in 1082 by

Foancia Ropoat 1 Robertid Becaer MD . ks Cliaman. his haadkuartonnd i

X Dowarers Grom incds, 8 Chicago iuburd
Comaxate £ Investor Inkormation 30 The Compai 8 nommon siockis Wndod 00 1 NASOAD
Deectors ant Comorida Olficers 3 natonal Faket sysiom Jnae e sroxd HLCS
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LETTER TO STOCKHOLDERS

HealthCare COMPARE is pleased to present its
annual report to stockholdets.

With the completion of our second public
offering in the fourth quarter, your Company raised net
proceeds of $14,281,000 through the sale of 1,134,000
common shares.

Fiscal 1988 was highlighted by continued strong
growth in revenues, earnings and earnings per share.
Revenues for the year increased 80 percent to
$20,829,000 from $11,603,000 in fiscal year 1987.
Earnings for the year were $2,299,000 or $.50 per share,
compared to net income of $1,227,000 or $.37 per share
in fiscal 1987.

The significant growth in revenues and earnings
resulted primarily from an increase in the number of
participants we cover with review services.

With the acquisition of AFFORDABLE Health
Care Concepts in the fourth quarter, COMPARE added
to the health care cost management services that your
Company can offer paye.s.

AFFORDABLE is a leading developer of payer-
based Preferred Provider Organizations (PPO's) and
services more than [00 clients with a proprietary
database of health care prize information.

As health care costs continue to increase, we
believe that more payers wiil want tiw. Company to
provide total cost management services by negotiating
provider prices for each unit of care as well as reviewing
each unit of care for medical necessity.

Your Company's account management has built a
reputation for reliability and responsiveness with our
services and client reporting systems. Our nurses and
staff physicians watch health care trends to identify
the changes in medical services that can lead to
changes in practice pactemns. And our confident and
courteous professionalism has eamed the respect of
health care providers.

Your Company's management and staff is proud of
our accomplishments and we thank you, our fellow
stockholders, for your support.

Sincerely,

Robert ]. Becker, M.D. James C. Smith
Chairman President and Chief
Executive Officer

1985 1986
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COMPANY ACCOUNT SERVICES
OFFER CLIENTS THE BFST SYSTEM
OF ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT.

P, come to COMPARE and
DASLE to get the most out of
their haalth care dolivs. Chents stay

with the Company B225Use oy
respect the cusionized services that
he!p them manage thelr benafds
programs more eToctively as well as
mere elficiently.

Tho Company nosv provides
total medical cost management for
Govemnment Employoo S,
Group Health Insurance Carriors,
KM s, Multt-Employer Trusts, Self-
Insured Employers, Talt-Hartioy Trusts,
Third Party Administrators and Worker's
Compansation Cariors.

Staf assignments are mado to fit
each client's needs for counsel and
sorvices. Account represontatives who
know the clent's macket, reportto a
specialized management team .

Activity repons for each program
aa generated at regutar intervals for
each account These repors keep
clights up 10 date on tho savings they
accrue on health Carg resources
managed by COMPARE and on

chargcsnc ‘ated
AFFORDABLE. gotatod by

The computer programs that
produce clhent repiets interact with
review software at COMPARE. At
AFFORDABLE, client reporing 1s linked
with tho claims payrmant database. As
arcsult, chents Can ronitor progress
and track ther retia o0 investment {r

the Company's SCrvines,

eI DMLY WMWY

SHARCN TOX AND LGTTE MU EY NAYORAL AUC “UNT
LA SO FCAGONTINVENT ENRLOVERS 0
COrPORATE ACECUINTS ITOCK LS D MR
OURECTOR, S, 7% ANDY MARRT TAULL WARGAREY (RENEA
CHE CTOR O O DRATNG IYNFON AND

MRE MOP AN NATEONA, A ZCCAINT [ CTOML
PSRIRANCT + ARFRE R, AND THUSTS )

(T otw D™

CR WATTHEW kuUONSG B S AR M D% CTOR
AND A ACCTE 06 CUEAL ik RES O NT GF
PSR SN GV RS S, SHROMY N TrE

COANTRCC LRSS LOCAL WHE A NETV. 11,80y
THE CYSTOA PLAETS LN BATT T CORSWTH AN
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mm CONTINVOUSSLY RECATS

?’%e Y

COMPARE TWO-STAGE REVIEW
OFYERS CLIENTS THE BEST SYSTEM
TO MANAGE UNITS OF CARE.

HealthTare COMPARE now roviews
the medical necessity of many typos of
inpabent and outpatient core.

To achisve measurable samg- for
chents and sunsitivity to
patients, tha Company established its
Elroup practice of physiclans specializing

managed cae.

COMPARE reviow programs are all
baeled ?n atwo-stage

n slage-ono screanmg nurses use
review criteria that anticipate physiclans
practicing cost-afiective medicing in
efficient hospitals on patients who havo
no unustal problems.

When a patient has unusual
problems, o: when a physician has
practice habis thal ara not cost-officiont,
a COMPARE physician intiates

Lecond-stage review with a telephone
call to tho patien!'s physician,

Discussions betwecn COMPARE
staff physicians (who know thelr client's
philosophy for the apphcation of
benefits) and atlending lang (who
know thair patient's ical condtion)
result in patient-sensitive care as wet as
savings lor cClients




Siaga-two roviows, conductad by the
COMFARE physiclans shown here, arg &

omtinggﬁﬁsou'oe ot data for up-datng

thosa \PARE progtams.

= Careling {medical information hoting)
~ Case Maragomant and Review

= Chiropracto Review

- Qental Roviow

= txsabily Maragemont

=~ Froud and Abuse lvestgalans

= Hospigl B Audting

~ Manoped Surgical Opinion

« MedealSwoical Hasplial Revisw

= Qumsitiont Raviow

- Psychlatric & Sudstanca Aluse Roview
= Workae's Coenpansation Roview

(ALOvE Wit 1 gt
HARTVALT WARE CE 1555 D, DALE ROA M D
JAESTAGT MD POSIRTS BLORR MU

el ie
CLEFORO MARBN N D MNHN&REHW MO
JEANNE MEATe R D POBEAT FMAN ND
DEAN GREESON. MDY

800 DIDY LER0 VoM. it i
LESTLARKY MO nmwmuﬁl
ALEX BAADON, MDY

Faci botom e
AARANNE MVN.‘?Q. W m:-am?atlm a%'
DAUCE RAVMOND MD)
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HealthCare COMPARE Corp. and Subsldiary

pssg CN

SELECTED FINANCIAL DPATA
Froaat Yo Eortod Apjust 1
1004 1]y 3528 piei 155

ncone Stlenant Deda, {ln thousands excep’ po ahize cata)
Rivenues $ $13%4 $555  SUl $2089
Opreatng axponses:

Costold Soevices 159 1,008 2821 5143 10452

Sellng and markving &9 63 | J ) 2485 4374

G nocal and a0mivish ¢'vo 24 38 563 R 1,802

DOptcaton and, Andrideeon 1 G} 203 A 082

Kitorast, net 2 27 20 Ly L)
Total OOty oxpwntos . 2,182 4069 2613 17,035
NSO (53] holore in-ma

L5xes arxl datraordnary Setn { &4 (&28) 576 1908 AT
ncon taxes = 2 N {44 4] ~11435)
Incorna (1083} bo'ore oxtraditndry kom { &54) 1628) b 1,167 2293
Extrsorgnary Rom-utizatn ol

oot opcvaung 1oss camylorwina’ 1) nu *x an &0 “s
Net incoma tioss) { 664) (623) 3 1227 229
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Hea!thCare COMPARE Corp. and Subsidiary

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULYS OF OPERATIONS

o —

From is oeganizaton i May 1£82 through
Augus! 1984 the Company was prdx.paily
Tngages ir the Savekopment of its healtt care
utlhzaton review and cost menagement
prgtams and tho propnetaty soltware designed
10 implemed thosg prograna  Tha Coupany
had no rovenuas in fiscal 19582 or 1983 and had
insignii.cant revenues in fiscal 1984, Cperating
oxponaes duting this ceniod consisied of costs
ass0c.led with the developmeni and
erhaavement ol the Company 5 (Bview grograms
and propuetary soltware, recruitnent of
personnée! and cmpoyeo satanes.

On Juna 3, 1938, the Coumpany completed «is
acqusdion of Aflorgabia Hea'th Care Lonoopts
(Alardatie) The Aftorgable acquisiton has been
accounied 1ot as a gurchaso, and accodingiy
the Compa ¢ 5 consohoated fnanc statomen!s
contin results o Aflordabio s operabons from
Juns 3, 1923 to August 31, 1983

Resulis of Operations

Tha following tabla preseits the percentages ot
thie Company 5 revenue 1, presented Oy LOrEes.
Incoma statemen item:s and wnpares the
peroentags change in doliat amount of these
items to the ind:calN prior penod

Porod to Pencd Changa
Year Encinct August 31 Inovoase
iﬁ _1_9_31 E@ 1687 v3 1065 1098 ve 1087
Ravenues W% % 1o 110% £9%
Lipenses
Cost of Sorvcos &7 L] 4] 119 82
Sehing & Morketn) L] » 2 63 76
Cenesal and agdmen.shaive 10 8 9 H ar
Dapracaion And armyrmrabon 4 4 L3 147 115
icores, ot L I 0 S ] —_ m_
T VIS ) R A
#0ma Delore CAAN LA
and SNty fem g0 RN g8 085 1
Hotcoma T T 't my A

*NA Moonenghul

EA)
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HealthCare COMPARE Corp. and Subsidiary

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Revenues. The Company s rovonues consst of
fees for wlfizalun cevicw and cot management
SaVICes provided under contracts which
Hyprally requid Jieds 16 pay a lxed Donthly
¢harge fo. each participant, exciuding covered
dependents (capitaled ravenue), in a chent
sponsored heatth care plan. 16 a1gssoL oxtent,
tho Gornpany derves revenues from case
management and ather 5pewlized Servies on
an houtly bass {lee-uased ieverwe; fee-basea
revenug has creased significantly from Augus!
1887 lo tha presont

Toial revenues inureased by $ 6,068,000 (110%;
and $9,226,000 (80%, from fiscal 1986 1o fiscal
1987 and from fiscai 1987 ty 1988, respoctvely
This growth is prmanly aitibutatie  #reased
sals. andl marketty eflarts, the addion of nen.
prociams, the untundling of oxisting progams,
and in mandgement s OpNIon, & GrowKl

recL QNIon o} JLZAN0N 1evICW SCIVILEY &b &,
eflocitvo meanus ol wunlioiliny ..38hih Lare LuUs!s
Price wcreases have noi been an enportant
factor in the Company's revenua growth Thero
can be no assurance that iha Company will
continugs 10 expenence revenus growth
comparabla 0 priof patads

The toslown( tabile sets lorth vnaudieu
intormation with respect o the Company s
captatew and lee-based icvelus tu tho years
endeq August 31, 1986, 1987 ana 1983 and e
poicentage of lotal ravenues (epresentog by
such rovenue

Fou 1 Vo Endes Auoeust i

P % 1IN % v %
(000 omDed”
Caplated
fevers 35145 BO% SIS UK IS TSR
FeoBasnd
Qv e 7 LE2u S T - I
Tl $5505 100% SHIELD 0% 20BN X%
L B L W

1)

Cost of Senvices. Losi of servoes, which consmsts
pomanty of Nurkg raviews ang plyyzciar,
satanes, lelephaae expenses and facity
expenses 4nd Ml NAUON OINreSt. .y vOss has
AIDASEA S illy oS the Compaany has
axpanded its review staft and telgphone ang
computet sysiems (o enabis i i 5erve a large:
reveoud base. As a percentago of revenues,
howava, L0851 Of 5erviues were 47 % in fiscal
1885, 50% in fiscat 1987 and 50% in fiscal 1986,

Selling and Marketing, Seltng end markoung
expenses hava increased prmanty due 10 the
funng of addional salkes and markeling
personnel and increased advertsing,
promotung and lrevel expenditures. As a
pencentage o ievenues, huwoves, seila 3 and
mak.ainyg expausaes dacreased rom 28% in
bscal 1986 1w 22% i fisvat 1907 and o 21% i
f..2i 1988 The decroase from fiseat 1986 o
1587 psmanty resalted lrom the elewliveness ol
Pl markotay effors and Lovauss fevenues
increased mora apdly than selimg arxd
marketing oxpAnNses

General and AGminidrative. General and
AUMMISTAtivo COSts nCreased for fiscal 1963,
1987 and 1988 prmanly dua 10 the hinng of
addiona; oxeculive and adranistiative
personnel  As a perceniage of revenues,
howawt , those Losts dovrpasey rom (WS in
fiseal 1986 1w B% & scal 1287 aind nas0ased (o
D% . 19598 The Jovreases from 1988 (. 1987
occumed prmanty becausa qondrai and
admin'strativo costs ingreasod kess rapidly than
rovenus dut 10 groater oparatng aifvioncios
roalized as a result of the Company serving a
largar revenue base The increase from 1987 o
1983 was primanly Cuo to varous penersl end
avTUNS Talive OXEANSES assocale with tha
Alfordable acquisition
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITICN AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

DvprcmL"-n and Amortization. As o perc,e' daga
l’:‘: 0“!‘.‘! "‘U'Dt pr“ L"ulﬂn'\n (R M 0!"\.'! M-(.OH\.‘I &
BrpeNsSes IMNNCed 1eialively wlaisiain ai
approxirately 4% n cazh of froval 1936 and
1887, and increased tu 5% o hiscat 1888 Thesa
expanses ha.w invreased as a rasdil ol (e
purchass of ad ditona Lompuier Laidwais amnd
sohware, leteptuna and ollive ay.ipie: i, tie
amontzataon o kiksehold improvements 1
connechon with the Company’s relocaton into a
n@w and ssianiiCantly larger comLotale
headquarters in Sepiember 1937 and costs
excoss of net as5ets acquired in connecion wih
the Affordable acquisiton

Interesy, Nt The Somjuany inkutied mieiest
Cxponse reprasentng 1% ¢! revenues in fiscal
1986 Tho Company has nvested a signfcant
portion of tha net proceeds fromals public
offorings in May 1987 and Suty 088 i vanous
tnlemest beanng mstruments and as a rosutt, the
Company gonorated net interest incomo thal
represeniod 1% o revanues in tsee 1987 ang
3% of rovenues in fizcal 1958

Income smes, For fiscal 1986, a nol operabng
loss carryforward offset mcoma tax expenses
During the lirst quarter of fiscat 1987, the
Compary utitzed tho remaining porton of 18 nét
operaling 1oss carrylorward Tha Tax Relorm Act

of 1986 elminates all ine ~e'meni tay that
wouk? 0hanyisa b avak .« 1o the Tompany

an reduced the federal yatutdry corpovate
incoma tax rate applcablo 1o the Company 0
44% 0 fizca1 1987 and to 4% thereaier

Seq re.0 4 of 1he Notes 10 Consotdated
Financial Statomen's

Seasonality, Tha C2~ pany has histvically
expenanced signdicant selary ard related
trairang costs 1or nurse reviewe?s anu physisians
85 weil 35 azsocatod equirment ¢Sl dunng its
lest and second fscal quarntens I ants pation ¢f
o6 inCIease in tha mamber of now part-Lpants
ging tha open enobment penidd Since health
€are p'ans typica'ty havo an open enrlimont
potidd 1o now Dty panis gy January of

each yo, the Company anikpates thal is

¥, . e e NI
U!U"hlﬂﬂi::‘ MM\.N. owmwmﬁtu'ﬁwac

101:001 LUSL SMIOASEeS (eSulny fram tho additon
ol nurses ard ghysicians nd Jesalad
expenditures Future car L5 Loud be
adveisery aftected i the Compsiy dnurs COSIS i
axue55 Vi thost nevessary (L seivive (he avtuds
It A e PAMRLANTS Geulling Itom open
wyol'ment

Inflation. Aithoughinflaton has noihag a
signficam effect on the Company s ope:zirns 1o
date, managemant bolieves that tho rate al which
neaith Car cosis have iNcreased has contnduled
sigraficantly to the demand for lzalon roview
angd oosLIMAAYemi Serva.8y Suuh as irkaso
prowided by the Company.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Tho Corapany had $23,082 000 of wivkng
capdal & August 31 1988 as comparad with
$11,907 200 of warking capital at August 31
1387 Tho Company § primary stuca of iquidity
i hsoid 1987 anc® 1943 vas the netoes ¢t
SI" S18000 angd 5.:2.747.00) lromt 3 issu @
Lorvmon SIOCK 1 WO s SI0Ca Crenngs
Ada.zmany $1,534,000 was receved m
Septomber 1988 through o Underwniars
©XCICISR o1 hey overn otment opton Tha
siguficant usas of Workeng capilal wotuged
adgtons ¢ poperty ard equipment 2nd ¢ihet
asseis o suppont tha Company s expandad base
o busnpss
Tro Company balieves the' cash geasrated from
tuture operatens, the proieads of its pobid
cHenngs, amd the Company s cwenﬂy um g
$5 000000 bank 1ind o} crods, wi! ba sul.oen; 1
fund the Comnany's operalons aed its
ANLSPALEd CXPENSON 0T e next 1210 24
MONINS QBPENSNG GPoh the VRl Of DUNMISS
CXPANSKN

%

-






REVENUES
S0 829000

$11.623000

1934

NET INCGOME FER SHARE

t:nluﬁp:r ALLAN LORL MDY

L CTOR oF DHE COMPALD MECSCAL DEPAATIDNT
CONDUCTE A RCVEW WITHA PAEWTE rHYh, AN
Ao A WATS LR M08 COMPUTER S0u"e M
COMPANES B85 T8 AN COMEAAGE W oM

ik ThLY MENT RANY

NETINC( 'E
$2. 259000

_$1.227.000

$_E£780N0

1954 m

STOCKNGLDERS' EQUITY
£33 079 €00

$12322000
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REPGKYT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUB. 1C ACCOUMTANTY

Board of Dipctons end Sckhiksars
HoazhCare COMPARE Conp
Doranars Growe, fndss

Wo tave audded tha accompanyng consoldaton batace
shoets of Hoam:Carg COMPARE Corp ard Subsigiery as of
Auust 21, 1087 and 1934, and the retatod Smsoboatok!
Laemans of operatons, sockhordors” oquity and cash fiows
107 e2cl. o 1ha theos yoars O the poniod ondod Augu't °,
1938 These Inancial statomants are tha 2esponsey of the
Compay's managorans. Our responsibaly ks 1 oxpress an
Opinion oo thess Taancial statomonts basod o our audins.

We conZuciod Cur Budis in acoNdanco with gen+aly
2ocoptad auding clandards  Those standards toyaird that wn
ian and podform the audd 10 ODLAN F0aSONALY RSSUIAND
about whethes the Enancisl stalomonts aro froe of matenal
masiatenont An auddinCiudes exAM«Wh], (n & 10t bass,
SVONCH SUPPOINg tha amdaus and cesciosueds i the
financial siatomants  An aucd 810 nCh.O48 assdssing the
socounting pancipd, § used and s.gndicant estimates mkdo by
MANDFEMONL, 8% Wikl 83 ovaluabng the trerkll hinancsl
SWOMOOL PIOSAEAICd Ao Delvd thal v gudits Neovicde &
10a50nable hass K Our +ywdn

In our cpmion, the consobdated Tnandial staterments referrcd to
atove procet fairly, in ol matorial respocts, the fmancial
pasiton of HeaxhCare COMPARE Corp &rd Subsichary as of
August 21, 1047 and 1808, and the rosults of s oporatons and
3 cash Nows 1o aach of ™ throe yours in tha ponod snded
August 31, 1498, in conlonmity with Goneraly accopled

BCOUNUNG [vNCENSS
Aﬂm - f.l,;“"‘d(
LAVENTHOL & KOSWATH
Chicago, Kanog
Qcwne: 18, 1949
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
A 1)
Ay 1988
Currerd Agpets.
Cait 0 Lash aGuvalerty $ 176705 $ A a00
AQCOUNES reCbwabie 1! 1 ¥53000 LA
Sophet vivarkry SR U0
Prapsa a1perees [ Ayl 320000
Totak Gurvrt putety 1433000 2 AL O
Property s Equoren,
CArmpnint oQupre v andd BRware 1625000 AN
Crhon Brodre arvd o, poment P X000 AN
L paahdu] FrOnae Tty bl 1817900
JRTON T H33.00¢
LOss B20umiaied Capy Ao 8 BaLZRLoA [_(275°0) { taaa00n)
Tl proterty a0 aa0mer: PRI 0C0 &40 (0
0 ot 0009 Of Mt B15ets 8- Quinid bt 3¢ of Wlied
vy aon ol $T1 000w BN . £000000
T Rsoett, Pt O OO MMUNALE BT Al OF
$108.000 n» 1937 n@ 270000 1588 24700 151000
$17 21070 $% 902N
LIABILTIES AND STOCEUMNH DLRS EQUITY
At
1907 124N
Current *aditas.
Turrer? prion o g term chipecone 3 . $ W
ACOOuriy paysd'e a0 000 200
AZONGS Bpatees 000 1144000
oarne laws piryebie .9 000 23N
T Curme hplring 243000 INRAWG
Dederrad Compangason 22000 .
Long-Term Qaatone. Met o Cament Pirecn 269 X0
Deferred ncome Taves . “$2000
Desarrad Frerd . £AT O
Total badites 245200 10
Commiyneney
Redearmaiiy Pretemad Siock 1 EAOLEN
Stocshoimaey' £ty
Cormmon sk L¥dens] 4.000
ASSLONY P Laptal TR Ul 31U
Ratorad summ g WG Gy o) 2 354 000
Ky chrolors ety YA 0D IR
RN R o)
L] i

Set noAry K CONEORAISd sl Ry

i
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Yours Ended Al 35,
ol et 1908
Reverins $ 5500 £ 11803000 $ AN
Operstng expertes
Cont ol savices 282400 §,142.000 1C.452.000
SeXrg snd P 1823000 2435000 L3100
Genartl and SraYatne £83 000 P63 000 1802000
Depredancn ind amorzaton 200000 01000 1082000
Inbereal, ot 48000 [ I7000) [ Sl v ]
4059 000 SLISNN 17 035 000
IPCorne Delong INCOME LA Y XY RONATY et L8000 1088000 ITHION
oo taed [ 22100%) _{ Rao0) [ 9236007
WnCumg Dadore XX A0rdnNy Rem 20 LAET 0 229000
DNy rrconry Bem = Ak i20n ol net 0pertieg
Tos) carrylorwary 21T [Dolnt v
et roome 1000 1321000 2209200
Predomed S35k dmdends *e [ 23000) gy
Eamings Kr 2OMMon $hang DOMEULROng g SN0 $ 134070 ??:awg
Weghad avrade HUmmin and COMmON ghive
aqUvHents 2919 000 225000 4415000
A L [, 0 ]
Nl QLT D¢ SXAVION pharg
indint DOlOrS S aCrOrary M 10 H k-3 2 2
Exvaorchrary Bemx
WRAZ10N O KR SOer LG 1oas LT ioird X 02 .
et rome Lar oormimon ahive L X 3 ar ] &

S00 PO B CONEO K130 LA LUMNYNIrY
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

—_ e At Careenoe S0ck Pacdin  Reaned Exres
- ‘wash Laat D St Arond [ Delcancyy
Babrce, Augusl 31 1588, Pw MY 14000 $14000 5 000 H{180000)
T 3uan0e O Convrron R0k » . . £0m 1,000 1,000 =
Hay inCOme . 'E . »n s “n 476000
Balancs Aupuat 31, 1983 ree 0 S\, 1.4%) (00 15.000 N0 {1.274.000)
lasoarste of common siock wn as ] 1307000 12006 12825000 "
Comernon of pretered
TG IO TJeNTRbS
pradomed etk 0) - £300.000) xn nn a - -
Cornrnon ook 500 Vot
OPVrg0n of oorvenitie
PO B0k = {5035) e [H00000) 14500 14000 458000 e
Preterted $300k GHORYN " u. e ~x . e '™ [ 2an%)
Nk nsory - a . x *u wn *« 1. 257,000
Bagnck, Apudt 31, 1947 nn . e =u 420800 42006 1430000 [ o000
Fauwrcn of ommor $3ch L3 = vu i (B 1].8y) 14000 312000 x
Praferrd SI0CK G Agends we an we . xx n " [ 2500
Nl ome e » - . .r a 299000
Balirce, Augrat 51, 100 .- - I V- P k) 5000 SNGHON 32054000

S0 PO 15 DOMOEIAT N0 ST

4]
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

o2

Cash fiowa Lom cosratng Cohviet.

Cash teoeived bom Susiomers
Cavh paxt X supple s 0 STO0V08
Tk Pl
Irewretk reCoved
boome faxes pad
Nt Cash provaied by opdralng actvites.
Cazh Row Iom vwetg savites,

Payment b porchase o ROyhiy
et cash aogured

Purctuse of Sropinty 8nd aQupmen!
et Cash sed I IVERIND ACK. 33
Cicah bow 1om Faancng sitani's.,

Nt DOrrowng uncoe” el
Sreerent

Paranta e n-ohonpdl &, semant
Pratoal piyoent, rokes phyate -
PGS

Procapsl paymant on it
Rrdornoron of pradeered $3och
Peotuecs Hom issuance of 300ck
Deavonde pad

Bt Canh prowidid by Buncing actvies

Not /¥arease (Oncraase) i Sash

Cath and Cavh 0quiva'wts, begeywry of parend
Cath and ou & equivilents, end of perod

Yeas Insaa Aot M

v 1987 1200
3460000 SN 54000 $ 18.508.00)
{4.297 000) (890 000) VA ESS000)
{ 74000 { .00} { 24000)

#2000 400G 9000
x> { 125400)
SN0 2381000 AENON
L] {30
{302 009} 1911000} _(_:_i?_l_.oﬁb
e 1101000 { &3 00)
08G00 LE] ~

x U (80000)

{ 265000)  67.000)
{ o)
1 1500000}
0 12833 600 TS 000
- . { R0

700 120N "o
[ ML) 1258000 W 4¥T 000

HTON0 12800 12047 000

$17667.000 $ 2314000

§ et

Se0 Nkt 15 CorachIded INaniad! statene sy
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continucd)
s £ ddae
LY. 0we? 1008

Pacunc 1k OF WS ORI G 1T A0S JAown Ot Loy SOM NG BT
Ralincrmng $ LHO0M $ 120000 $ 2209000
AGSYT w0 R Ol PP 0T G

I CASH o Dy oD R0 aChl o8

Dt ' o Wl BTor s gbor X lexs) $1 W0 108 000

Dilerrs g s o Lt 452000

Doterred [k gri)
LPanon n a0 Wb e

EASTORR & B D0NTE MO S04 [+ Lo { 27C00) 11 953000}
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NOTES TO CONSGLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L. SUMMARY OF

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Company;

HeaxhCxre COMPARE Corp. provicies LAAZaton fevew
g COSt IMWMOBMANE SANNCES 10 VIrnus onttes
Troughiut the naton, includng group hpath ingurance
Cirriors, Twrd pacty adminstrators, sollnmueed
STOIoY St o, QOVETITONE SMPICY6R Qroups, ANt rul-
or ployoer tnsts.

Principies of comsolidstien:

The fnancal statements inCiuda the accounts ol

M Company and s wholy-owned subssxkary Matonat
INOroOMpary HYNCES and rankactions havo

heon elrmnatod.

Troperty and equinment:

Property and oquepmient 826 stated 3t Cost.
Expondtures Ko the MInisnInca Knd tepar of propoerty
and equPmMOnt 510 Charpad 10 2xponso as incurred
Dxpenaaures kr maxr roptacomont of boormont

oo Caphaired

Deprocaaton o providad usyg the siraghlang method
vl tho ashmatxt useiul Fves rangng kom 3 16 5 yoars
Leasahold improvemants A0 amonged oved Ty shoner
of tho estmated useful Ko of tha &30t of tha torm of
the leaso.

Income taves:

Incoma taxes AMe PrOVKod on oome K fnancial
HOpXxtng purposes altel adstmont for incoma and
AXPONSH oM whnth wautd not anter i) the
pompetaton of soma Yaxes payablo. Fvesimant tax
LAOCERS wor broatodd &8 & rocduchon of I provison kor
D20ma Laxes i tha yoir in which the redt was wized.

Efloctive or 1887, the Tax Relorm At o 1088 okraated
vosYmond Tax Srocil, Changas dopeoCation rates. and
faductd tho Doporaie i raies. i 1539, the Company
will 5opt Statornant of Financial Ac.oumng Standards
N2 96 (55FAS No. 96) Acoouritng + Inoome Taxes
Maagomant Coes ROt &pect that B changas undor
ha Tax Feturn Act of 1006 or the adapion of SFAS Na
TG wi have a ratonal impect on he Company &
Inancial poston of renats of oporatons.

Revense recognltion:

Tha Camnany sasesmuras sevencr Bassd voen 2 058
foa per covered paricinant and tho fos vanes
cdopondng udon the prograns solected In addion, the
Company dorvos reversae on xn houry basds kor Case
Managomont and othor specialzed grograms,

Net lvcome per share:

Not inoorne pot shate ks biased on the Svorane numbor
o commen and comemon shars squvalants cutstandng
durng the poriod. Tho average numbes of common and
COmmon shars oqurvalerts (2ssumeng conversion of
Strios C Proforred in 1066 andt 1587) was 2915000 in
1966, 3,230.000 in 1967 and 4,415,000 in 1968, The
Assumed exercise ol stock cptons wouki not result in a
matonsl dasen.

Cavh and cash equlvalents

Cash equivalnts cons+st prncpaty ol money market
tunds and a0 $1a%0d at 0Ot wheth ADproxXimates
market intarest ncome was $8 000, $i33.000 axd
$099,000 for 1956, 1987, end 1988,

Coat ln excess of net wesets of subnidlary:

Cost inexcoss of tha Nt a5sets Of 30qu0d SUbSIdary
3 AMorlirodl, 0N A SUAIGHE UNR DASIS, Over & Porax ol
J0yoars,

Change la basls of presentation:

To comdly with Sitonent of Financia! Ascountng
Sandants N, 2%, tho pnoe-years stalomonts of

<hanges in Inancis positicn have Do opaced Oy
the siatomonts of Cash fows
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cortinued)

2. LONG-TERM ORLIGATIONS:

Heote Dayabie e formee

woerenl O $M0.000 v 1908) i
Couprmert unow captal
‘et LT aroures
A g rierest

LHR0

O]
X700
oL O]
| SCUOR B vJs0
M aturi-0n 0n KONG-1enm obLZaIon KX eR%h o e Nex|
lvo yours aro 38 foBows.
Your £r0ea
Aoyl
1)
R
1))
"2
]
Tramaatiyr

Less cvwre poner

i"ﬁ.ﬂ
T XM

Hox

4360

5od

Y200
-,
t\‘d@
intorest exponsy was 337 Q00, $55 000 #na $24 000 e
tha yoars ondeq August 31, 1088 1087, ang 1958
Ourn( 1502, the LOMPany 5 TOVOAING W) (1 Crodd Wis
INCI0280 60 §5 000 000 with Inlores) pay sl a1 (1
prmaras No amdunts have boon borrowed on the fna
asof August 31 1088

2 AFFORDARLE HEALTH CARE CONCEFTS
AQQUIRITION:

DnJune 3, 1963 the Company acqueod Aftordable
Heakh Care Concepts (Atorciabia’) a Sacramunio,
Calfornia-based health caro cost managoment fem
$pecaling n the development and mandgoement of
customrlaiored, Cayer-based prefeaed provder
OrQaNakons and th CoHecton Hrc ardlyns of hesikh
Care 008l dala, ny exchange for Y30 000 shares of the
Company & Common Stock The purchase pace of
$5.182 (D) was a% c2:0d 10 the Jequead atsets &
kahdtes Based upon tha Current purchase So0ouUNtng
prrcyles The purchase prcy excecdod the far
market value of the net assels by $5 671000 and i3
bong amontzed over 20 yowrs The oporatcas o
Aliordatie £:0 Nciudind 1 tho consokdatod sioment
of opavatong from the Gaie of saoqusiton

Prioe 10 the Closng of the s0quiston, Afitrdablo §
larpest chont Community Care Natwork (CONT).
torminatad it & Conlractual relatonshiy with Allordsbla
and the terrns of tho HCTusiion wire retegotatod
refiect B 00Cumronce  Tha kilown table summanzes
tha Dombaned unudiod pro Jorma consohdated
Operatng resuks as # the aoqusiton of ARordatia had
OCTed On Seplomber 1. 1996 and adpustod icr
FASRAIOMONE $ Dol 9SUTales o the 0%oci o 1) the kiss
VI CCN, [w) exmnaton of dscretarary 0osts murod
because Of the prex slatus of Allordatda as o prvate
Sorgaany Nl managed with the podi of maremung
teportod NO! mEoma and (1) 1N EMNLzaton of the
wakacated excesy of ANirdable & £ haso prce ovey
e nel assets adumod
e [~ X Y
$ob § )

[T L)
E L] L] | Fode Vo]
T NY0) LI )

vt
i Moo
I g
Covmegr. S
Irduire D'
ARGy R Fid
Hal o emg b

¥
»

The pro Fortns epMAtNQIL o 00 1ol purport © e
ISR O THhe TOTUTS Thal A0TSR, woikd Fum= Loon
chtarad hid the Comberid SOOTBTe DAON
CONGUL IS SurenQ this DanTz5 Drevdniod And &ie Bt
ERONE K D A DRUseC XN O SRR ONRCEY Tasls
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. INCOME TAXES:
In 1986, pre-tax iIncome was offset by the utitization of
available loss carrylorwards. During 1987, the

remaining loss carrytorwards were completely utilized.

Components of the provision for income taxes:

August 31,
1987 1988

Current
Federai ce. S EG30N0 896.000
State Lo Yz oY 147 000
761.000 1 043,000

Detecred
Federal . - GE7.000
Stale s S 85,000
- 452 000

Tar eflect of Inss
carsyiorward 277800 60 000
Toral % 277.000 5821000 31,495,000

Reconciliahon of statutory (o efiective ncome lax rate:
Aygust 31
1954 1987 1988

Feoeral
statulnry raia A6 440, 34%
State 1ases et o
tageral panefi
£xpenses not deductoie for
MEOME A7 DUrDGSEes
Non-laxabie mleres!
neome and divigenas
Tax beneft of credn
Sl zation
(nhar

EHectve
neome tag e SH i 39%

- The sources ol deferred income taxes and their lax
effects are as follows
August 31
1086 1987 1908

Excess of tax over
hook depraciaton - ‘- $207.000

Expenses lor hinancial

slatemants It £xCess

of amounts cdeducied

Tor tax - .- 1128000
Limaed partnershio

losses deduchicle

tor tax purposes

not recognized lor

hnancial staterments - - - - 373.000

$452.000

[y

5. EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS
AND DEFERRED COMPENSATION:

The Company has employment agreements, expiring
between 1988 and 1993, with certain officers and key
employees, The agreements provide for, among other
things, annual base sataries, and incentive and aelerred
compensation. A portion of the incentive compensation
is based on achievement of certain goals; the balance is
at the disgretion of the Board of Directors.

Al August 31, 1987, certain key employees were entitled
to receive future deferred compensation payments
eggregating $5C.000. No payments were due at

August 31, 1988,

6. REDEEMABLE PREFERKED STOCK:

At August 31. 1987, the Company had authorized.
issued and outstanding 1.000 shares of Series B
redeematle preferred stock, $1.00 par value ("Series B
Preferred™). In Apnit 1987, the Board of Directors
amended the mandatory redemption features of the
Series B Prelerred to require that after May 31. 1988, if
the net income of the Company for any preceding
perod of four consecutive fiscal guarters is at least
$1,900.000. the Company mus! redeem within 45 days
all outstanding shares of Series 8 Preferred at a
redemption price of $1.007 per share. pius a dividend
in an amount eguai to 6% per annum of such
redemplion price computed from June 1, 1287 to the
date of redemption.

At August 31, 1987, the Company had authorized,
issued. and outstanding 50C shares of Series A
redeemable preierred stock, $1.00 par value {"Serigs A
Preferred”). In April. (387, the Board cf Directors
adopted identical mandatory redemption provisions (as
stated ahove for the Series B Freforred) with respect to
the Series A Preferred. As a result of these changes,
these shares have been classified as Redeem:ible
Preferred Stock at August 31, 1987 Tre Series A
Preferred and Series B Preferred were redeemed in
July 1988 3t the redemption price plus accrued
dividends of $38.00C.
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Independen? Certified Publis Accountants
Laventiol & Horwath
Chicago, Hilaxxs

{-omorate Counsel
Neal Gerber Eiseabary & Lunio
Chicago. lilincis

iranster Agent & Registrar
The Exchanga Nationa! Bark of Chicago
crﬁcago. lnims

Form 10-K

The Conipany has {llsd an Annuai Ropart on

Form 10-K with the Securilies snd Exchange
Commission. Stockholtsrs may obtein 2 copy of tins
repor, without charge, by writing: Juseph Whitiers,
Chle! Financlal Officer, HarithCare COMPARE Cerp,,
3290 High'ana Ave., Downers Grove, IL 60515

Common Stock

HealthCare COMPARE Corp cémmen stock is traged in
the overthe-countar imarket on NASDAQ under the
symbot HCCC.

The following table shaws the quartesy rango of high and
low paces of Iha Common Stock on tho Nabonat Marke!
System sinca the Company's initial publis uifering on
May 29, 1587

Fiscal 1987. High Low
Third Quartr {fromy May 29} 1214 1112
Fourth Quarter DR IL] 1034
Fisca! 1958:

First Quarter 1412 73/8
Second Quarter 1514 73
Thid Quarter 17172 13
Fourth Quarter 15172 13178
Fiscal 1285:

First Quartor . 12

As of November 8, 1988, 'ha Co d
197 stockholders of record

Baadend Policy

Tho Company has not pad any dividends onils
Common Stock and expects that its earnings wi be
retained for ura in the operation and expansion of
WS businpss

Annual Meetng

Tho arnual meetng of stockhaiders wil be held at
HeathCars COMPARE Corp. at200pm on
January 31, 1989

Corporatas Haadquarters
HoaithGara COMPARE Coip
3200 Hphlznd Avenud
Downers Grove, 1L 60515-1223
1{312) 713-9000
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